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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Finance Committee Members (Commissioners Adams, Faircloth and Keefe) 
 
FROM: Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board   
 
DATE:  January 25, 2018  
 
SUBJECT: Finance Committee Regular Meeting – Thursday, February 1, 2018  
 
There will be a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners’ committees (Finance, Policy 
and Facilities Committee) on Thursday, February 1, 2018 beginning at 8:30 a.m. in room 564 
of the Judge E. Maurice Braswell Cumberland County Courthouse.  All committee meetings 
will start as soon as the previous committee adjourns. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Election of 2018 Finance Committee Chair (NO MATERIALS) 
 

2. Approval of Minutes – December 14, 2017 Special Meeting (Pg. 2) 
 
3. Project “Nano2”/Campbell Soup Supply Company (Pg. 13) 
 

A. Consideration of the Economic Development Incentives Agreement for Campbell 
Soup Supply Company, LLC 

B. Consideration of Subdivision of the Cedar Creek Industrial Park 
 
4. Consideration of Energov Land Management Software Contract for Planning and 

Environmental Health (Pg. 16) 
 
5. Consideration of Request for Proposals (RFP) for Workforce Development (Pg. 18)  

 
6. Consideration of Community Development Block Grant – Disaster Recovery (CDBG-

DR) Interlocal Agreement (Pg. 20) 
 
7. Update on the Statewide Opioid Litigation Process (Pg. 42)  

 
8. Other Items of Business (NO MATERIALS) 
 

cc:  Board of Commissioners; County Administration; Vicki Evans, Finance Director; Tammy Gillis, Director of Internal Audit and   
Wellness Services; County Legal; County Department Head(s); Sunshine List 
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